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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Ignatius' Roman Catholic Church is located on the
south side of Brinkley Road east of St. Barnabas Road and
further east of Oxon Hill, Maryland. The frame church was
built in the 1890°'s which is evident from the treatment of
the interior and exterior wall surfaces following the con-
temporary Queen Anne and Shingle Styles. At the same time
the round headed windows, centrally placed tower and corner
buttresses refer to the then longer lived Gothic vival.

The main exterior feature is the eighty foot tall tower
rising at the center of the main (north) facade. The tower
is divided into three stories, the first being the entrance
porch into the nave. The second story is part of the rear
' gallery and the third houses the bell (cast by Henry McShane

of Baltimore). The tower has a square two-pitched hipped
roof with a cross surmounting it. The entrance is through a
round arched entrance with double doors beneath a fan light.
At the gallery level is a triple arched window. At the high-
est level a double-arched window within a single-arched
decorative architrave exists on each of the four faces.
Between the second and third levels, a heavy cornice projects
around all sides of the tower at the level of the peak of the
nave roof. At the corner of the tower are small buttresses
reaching midway up through the second story which are echoed
on the northeast and northwest corners of the church. The
surface treatment is a combination of shingle bands alternat-
ing with tongue-and-groove siding.

The alternating bands of sheathing are continued from the
tower to the church around the north, east and west facades.
A vertical tongue-in-grove siding extends from the brick
foundation to a wooden course running below the windows. From
that point to the springing of the round arched windows
horizontal siding is found. The remainder of the wall to the
boxed cornice is fish scale shingles. The east and west
facades have six round arched windows--one in each bay. The
north facade contains a round arched window centrally placed
on either side of the tower between it and the corner buttresses

The south facade was constructed entirely in horizontal
sheathing. A window composed of round headed units which is
similar to the fenestration at the gallery level on the tower
is located in the center of the wall. A door in a round
headed frame (similar to the main door) provides entrance at
the east end of the south facade.

On the interior St. Ignatius has a barrel vaulted nave
supported by square piers. The ribs of the vault spring from
the entablatures of the piers. The flat-roofed aisles are also
ribbed with the ribs supported by the piers and by square
brackets along the exterior aisle walls. The interior walls
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of St. Ignatius' Church is that it
represents a style of architecture of which it is the only
surviving example in the Potomac area of Prince George's
County and that it symbolizes an era in the typical de%velop-
ment of a rural to suburban community. //j!

The structure was built in 1890-91, by Charles Beers,
contractor, of Anacostia, D. C., at a cost of $5,000.
Although described at the time as of "Romanesque" design, it
has many of the elements of the Shingle and Queén Anne styles.
It is the second building at this location. Two corner stones
are incorporated in the foundation, one dated 1849, and the
other 1890. On October 21, 1891, the day the new building was
consecrated by James Cardinal Gibbons, of the Baltimore
archdiocese, it was conceded by the clergy to be the
"prettiest little church in Southern Maryland."

St. Ignatius' is the second oldest Roman Catholic Church
in the southwestern part of the county. For many years, it
served families living in an area bounded on the west by the
Potomac River and to the east, as far as the present city of
District Heights. Among its earliest members were represen-
tatives of two of Maryland's oldest Roman Catholic families,
the Hills and the Brookes. The two main persons who solicited
funds for the original building were ladies, Mrs. Christina
Spaulding Kerby Edelen and Mrs. Mary Eugenia Surratt. A
cemetery located in the churchyard has stones bearing the
names of many of the county's oldest families.

This church was founded in 1849 by Father Joseph M.
Finotti, S.J., the first Catholic anthologist in the United
States. An Upper Marlboro newspaper reporting the 1891
consecration of the building, stated that in 1849, "...it was
then a mission under the charge of Pastors of St. Mary's
Church, Alexandria (Va.). Among the distinguished Jesuits
whose names are linked with that of this Church and who, at
different periods shaped its affairs, were Fathers Finotti,
Bixio, Vigilanti, Kroes and De Necker. St. Ignatius' Church

next came under the jurisdiction of the Carmelites, who had
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#5. Location of Legal Description.

No deed has been found in the County land records showing
the original conveyance of the land to the Church. However,
boundaries of the Church land are found in Liber JWB #4, Folio
409; Liber 97, folio 268; Liber 138, folio 62; and Liber 3188,
folio 204.

The tax map compiled by the Department of Assessments and
Taxation shows the Church located on one acre marked "P.306"
and the cemetery on one acre marked "P. 307". This map shows
no deed numbers on these parcels as it does on the surrounding
parcels.

#9. Major Bibliographical References.

Finotti, Joseph M., "Twenty Six Years A Priest," MS., Georgetown
University Archives, Washington, D. C.

Finotti, Joseph M., Diary, MS., Georgetown University Archives,
Washington, D. C.

Shea, John Gilmary, "History of the Catholic Church in the
United States," Vol. XXXX, 1844-1846, p. 40.

U. S. Catholic Magazine, September 1849, pp. 555-556
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#7. Description

are all covered with narrow boarding. On the vault, the board-
ing runs longitudinally; along the aisle walls, it runs
vertically to the level of the chair rail, horizontally between
the windows, and vertically from the level of the springing of
the window arches to the cornice. Thus, the treatment of the
interior aisle walls mirror the treatment of the exterior walls.

The choir, or gallery, runs across the full width of the
church at the north end and projects across the entire north,
or first, bay. It is supported by the piers that carry the
barrel vault. Like the walls, it is covered with vertical
boarding.

The sanctuary has been much altered with square wooden
tiles on the walls replacing the narrow boarding. (The parish
plans to return the walls to their original state). The altar
rail, however, is original. It has turned ballusters supporting
a heavily carved and decorated railing. The sanctuary is as
wide as the nave with small rooms on either side opening
directly into it.

A cemetery exists to the east of the church.
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their headQuarters in this town. The church in gquestion next
became a mission attached to St. Dominic's Church in Washington.
Father Rocheford, at one time provincial of the Dominicans and
an uncle to the architect of new St. Ignatius', was pastor
there, as was Father Dwyer, now the pastor of a large Dominican
Church in New York City. St. Ignatius' passed next under the
regime of the Josephites. The priests of this order had their
house also in this town, and were celebrated for their solicitude
for the colored race. Of this order Fathers Green, Walsh and
Hooman made good records at St. Ignatius'. The mission next
came under the control of the secular clergy and among them
Father De Wulf, donor of the two cathedral glass windows in the
present tower; Father Cunnane, who laid the cornerstone of the
new church, and donated the east chancel window, and Father Clark
who gave the west chancel window. In 1883, Rev. Thomas B. Hughes
then assistant pastor of St. Peter's Church, Washington, was
given charge of St. Ignatius' in connection with St. Theresa's
Church, Anacostia.

"...The new structure is thirty-eight feet front and sixty
feet deep, and cost about $5,000. The architectural style is
Romanesque and the tower rises to a height of eighty feet. The
seating capacity of the ground floor is 350 and of the gallery
that runs across the north end fifty more. The bell in the
tower was cast by Henqy/ﬁgShane of Baltimore, is attuned to "C"
and weighs in gross seven hundred and thirty pounds and is the
joint donation of Nicholas Brooke, George Gray, Michel Quinn and
Father Hughes.

"The church contains twenty cathedral glass windows donated| -
by..."

In 1948, St. Ignatius' was made a parish in its own right,
assigned to the Archdiocese of Washington. The parish house,
located across Brinkley Road from the Church, was erected in
1948-49. St. Ignatius' School, located next to the Church, was
erected in 1966.

1- Patrick J. Begley, "History of St. Ignatius' Roman Catholic
Church, Oxon Hill, Maryland, 1849-1949," 13-14.
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